No.F.4-38/LAND/Area-1.96 ha./Dist.F.O/Seph.‘16/ 12839~ g40
Government of Tripura
Office of the District Forest Officer

Sepahijala District, Sepahijala

pated, O /10/2016.
To
The Nodal Officer, DGM (HR)-I/C HR-ER, ONGC
Tripura Asset, Badharghat,
Agartala, Tripura(W).

Subject: - Proposal for diversion of 1.96 ha of forest land for construction of drill

site and waste pit at location TIDF under District Forester, Sepahijala.

Reference: - No.F.6—1077/FC/For—15/20376—77 dated, 23-09-2016 of the Addl.
Principal Chief Conservator of Forests & Nodal Officer, FCA.

Sir,
In inviting reference to the subject cited above, I would like to inform

you that on scrutiny of the softcopy of the shape file of the proposal the following

discrepancies have been observed:

a. Total area of the polygon was found as per softcopy: -2.066 ha.

b. Actual area proposed for diversion is : - 1.96 ha.

You are hereby requested to rectify the shape file and kml file which

was uploaded in the Website.

In view of the above, I would request you to take needful action at an

early date.
Yours Faithfully
Enclo: - As stated above. b
0
(Sanjib Das, IFS)
District Forest Officer,
Sepahijala District, Sepahijala
Copy to: -

1. The Addl. Principal Chief Conservator of Forests & Nodal Officer, FCA for

favour of kind information.

District Forest Officer,
Sepahiiala District. Sepahiiala



